Papers of the Franklin County Public Hospital School of Nursing

The first public hospital in Greenfield, Massachusetts, was constructed on High St. in 1910, and
operated a training school for nurses. In 1927 a north wing and Nurses' Home were added to the
building. A second expansion occurred in 1953, when a new wing was completed that brought the
total capacity to 150 beds. The nurses training facility was transferred to Greenfield Community
College in 1963. Gift of the Franklin County Public Hospital School of Nursing, 1998.

Container list:
BOX 1

Folder 1: Diplomas and graduation programs. Franklin County Public Hospital School of Nursing
diploma, 1951; FCPHSN graduation programs: 1916, 1925, 1928-30, 1932, 1935, 1951, 1957,
1959, 1962; congratulations on capping card from Alumnae Assoc., n.d.; invitation to 1951
graduation. (15 items)

Folder 2: Booklets published by the Franklin County Health Assoc., Greenfield: Nature and the
Doctor (n.d.); ow the Sanatorium Protects You (n.d.); Information for Patients... Franklin County
Public Hospital (n.d.) (3 items)

Folder 3: Letters of Annie Barclay, 1945, 1948; copy of Anna Koch and Annie Barclay: Providing
Health Care to Franklin County, 1900-1950, by John Kazar (1977) (3 items)

Folder 4: Franklin Country Public Hospital School of Nursing, Constitution and Bylaws, (n.d.);
grading system regulations, 1949; flyer describing nursing program, 2 copies (n.d.); Rules for the
Training School for Nurses (n.d.); Student Government- Rules for School of Nursing (c. 1936);
Mass. League of Nursing Membership certificate, dated 1951 (7 items)

Folder 5: The 70 years of Franklin County Public Hospital School of Nursing (1965); 75t Annual
Report Franklin County Public Hospital (1971); The Alumnae Assn. of Franklin County Public School
of Nursing (1952, 1966); 50t anniversary Franklin County School of Nursing bookmark [1945];
clipping from Town Crier of 50t Reunion of Class of 1949 (6 items)

Folder 6: Boston City Hospital diploma, 1937; Boston City Hospital Nursing School Information
and Instructions for Affiliating Students, 1940 (2 items)

Books loose in box: Home and Community Hygiene (1929); student notebook kept by Fay A.
Peasley, class of 1935; First Aid Instructor’s Manual (1945); Scrapbook of Memorials of the Franklin
County Public Hospital School of Nursing Alumnae Association, 1897-1997 by Patricia Guilbault and
Therese Hinkell.






